Marysville Township MONTHLY BOARD MEETING Monday September 24th, 2018

Meeting: The meeting was called to order by Chair Augie Riebel at 7:00 PM. Members present: Augie Riebel Chair, Jane Hurley Vice-Chair, Joe Hickman Supervisor, Debbie Uecker Clerk-Treasurer, Marty Randall Deputy Clerk-Treasurer, Ron Boehlke Road Maintenance, Bob Casey Road Maintenance and 7 residents.

Pledge of Allegiance: Recited.

Meeting Minutes: A motion to accept the August 27th, 2017 Monthly Minutes was made by Jane Hurley, 2nd Joe Hickman. Motion Carried 3-0.

Treasurers Report: The beginning balance for September 2018 is \$58,776.14, receipts of \$11,462.98, expenses of \$21,268.23 and ending balance of \$48,970.89. A motion to accept the Treasurers' report was made by Joe Hickman, 2nd by Jane Hurley. Motion Carried 3-0.

Old Business:

- 1) An update on the 60th street bridge project was given, and the install timeline was given. The project is slated to start the end of October. Debbie Uecker will reach out to resident Harlan Poppler to make him aware of the timeline.
- 2) Concerns were raised over the Wright County unfished road project on County Road 9.

New Business:

- 1) Joel & Beth Ebert of 5725 Endicott Ave were present to discuss the Township road washing into their driveway. The Ebert's presented pictures of the current rain fall and are looking for a solution to keep the gravel on the road. Augie Riebel and the road maintenance employees will do a site inspection and see if we can shape the road/grade of the road to keep the water off the road.
- 2) Having heard no complaints regarding Jim Gravelle/Sharron Rackliffe CUP to locate a radio-controlled model airport flying field and club center. A motion was made to renew the CUP for Jim Gravelle/Sharron Rackliffe under the same conditions for review in 2 years was made by Augie Riebel, 2nd by Jane Hurley and carried 3-0.

Business from the Floor:

- 1) Maintenance was discussed on the 1995 Ford Truck; the box is rusted thru and it will need to be replaced. We are looking to replace the box with a new box ranging between \$17,000 to \$18,000. We looked at used boxes and they are very well used. A motion was made by Joe Hickman, 2nd by Jane Hurley to pursue a new box for fit the 1995 Ford Truck with the angles, truck and sander and carried 3-0.
- 2) Tammy Pfeifer questioned the parking surface for Deer Lake Orchard as required by their current permit. Fred Bonk stated the music went past 10:30pm again. Tammy Pfeifer stated it has been 3 different times she has heard the music past the 10:30pm cut off time. When the request becomes back in front of the Township Board, the complaints that have been received

Page 1 Monthly Meeting September 24th, 2018

by Wright County Planning and Zoning.

- 3) Ron Boehlke and Bob Casey will be attending the MN Fall Expo in St. Cloud.
- 4) Debbie Uecker will be attending the Wright County Quarterly Township Meeting.

Upcoming Events:

- 1. October 3rd/4th Minnesota Fall Maintenance Expo, St Cloud 7am
- 2. October 4th, 2018 Wright County Quarterly Township Officer Meeting 7:30pm Stockholm
- 3. October 29th, 2018 Monthly Meeting 7pm, Town Hall

A motion to approve payroll/claims check numbers 11045-11062, IAD 172 and EFT 09-2018 totaling \$21,268.23 was made by Jane Hurley, 2nd by Joe Hickman and carried 3-0.

There being no other business to be brought before the Town Board, the monthly meeting was adjourned by Augie Riebel at 7:14 p.m.

Prepared by:	Debbie Uecker, Clerk/Treas	_ Date surer
Board Signature: _	Chairman	
	Vice – Chairman	_
_	Supervisor	-
Page 2		Date Filed:

Page 2 Monthly Meeting September 24th, 2018